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Mike Cade (wmc@a-klaw.com); Justin Wynne (Wynne@braunlegal.com); Brown, 
Susan@Energy (Susan.Brown@energy.ca.gov); Homer, Trina 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); Frank, Steven 
(Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SWF5); Sharp, Shelly 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SSM3); Stephanie Chen 
(stephaniec@greenlining.org); Sara Steck Myers (ssmyers@att.net); Sierra Martinez 
(smartinez@nrdc.org); Tom Beach (tomb@crossborderenergy.com); Thomas R. 
Pulsifer (trp@cpuc.ca.gov); Susannah Churchill (susannah@votesolar.org); Steve 
Zuretti (SZuretti@seia.org); Sue Mara (sue.mara@rtoadvisors.com); SHALINI 
SWAROOP (sswaroop@mceCleanEnergy.org); THOMAS M. BERLINER 
(TMBerliner@DuaneMorris.com); SOPHIE KARP (sophie.karp@citi.com); 
STEPHEN BYRD (stephen.byrd@morganstanley.com); STEVEN STOUT 
(SteveS@cycla.com); Wendy Al-Mukdad (WMP@cpuc.ca.gov); Truman L. Bums 
(txb@cpuc.ca.gov); TUDOR JONES (Tudor.Jones@cpuc.ca.gov); WILLIAM K. 
SANDERS (william.sanders@sfgov.org); Zhen Zhang (zzl@cpuc.ca.gov)
Herrera, Gabe@Energy (Gabe.Herrera@energy.ca.gov); Doughman, 
Pamela@Energy (Pamela.Doughman@energy.ca.gov); Dixon, Anthony@Energy 
(Anthony.Dixon@energy.ca.gov); Tran, Muoi-Lynn@Energy (Muoi- 
Lynn.Tran@energy.ca.gov); Salazar, Rachel@Energy 
(Rachel.Salazar@energy.ca.gov); Ward, Allan@Energy 
(Allan.Ward@energy.ca.gov); Titgen, Janice@Energy 
(Janice. Titgen@ energy .c a. gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: EPIC-Case No. 12-11-001 (A.12-11-001, A.12-11-002, A.12-11-003 and A.12-11- 

004 [Consolidated per bench ruling of ALJ Smith])

The purpose of this email is to serve a document pertaining to Application 12-11-001 
(A. 12-11-001, A. 12-11-002, A.12-11-003 and A.12-11-004 [Consolidated per bench 
ruling of ALJ Smith]), Application of the California Energy Commission For Approval of 
Electric Program Investment Charge [EPIC] Proposed 2012 through 2014 Triennial 
Investment Plan.

The attached documents are the:

2013 ANNUAL REPORT OF THE CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION1.

FOR THE ELECTRIC PROGRAM INVESTMENT CHARGE PROGRAM; and
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE for No. 1.2.

The Energy Commission filed these documents with the CPUC on February 28, 2014, 
and these

documents are in PDFA format.

You are receiving this email because you are either on the CPUC’s Service List for this 
proceeding or are on a related service list for which the CPUC requires service of the 
attached documents. If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify 
Janice Titgen, Telephone: (916) 654-3951, Fax: (916) 654-3843, or email
Janice.Titgen@enerqy.ca.gov.

Please note that the Energy Commission does not maintain the official service list for 
this proceeding. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this 
docket, please contact the CPUC Process Office directly to remove yourself from the 
official service list.

Gabriel Hererra, Esq.

Email: GabrieI.Hererra@energy.ca.gov

Allan L. Ward, II, Esq.

Email: i.Ward@energy.ca.gov

Office of Chief Counsel

California Energy Commission

1516 9th Street, MS 14

Sacramento, CA 95814

Phone: 916-916-3951
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Fax: 916-654-3843
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